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From: Susy Cenedese [mailto:Susy.Cenedese@Ignsw.org.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2017 10:23 AM

To: Kate Mihaljek

Subject: QON answer - Inquiry into 'energy from waste' technology - Transcript and questions on notice - 26 June 2017
- Local Government NSW

Thank you for the opportunity to review the Energy from Waste Technology Inquiry hearing transcript. | have attached
a PDF of the relevant part of the transcript, with our minor edits marked.

At the hearing, Local Government NSW took the following Question on Notice in relation to Suez’s arrangement with
some councils to use the residual material from the advanced waste treatment process as a fuel (Refuse Derived Fuel)
that is shipped for use overseas.

Question on notice:
Can you provide a list of the councils that do that and how much waste is shipped overseas? Is that information readily
available?

Response:
At the hearing, Local Government NSW advised it could investigate and provide this information if it was
available. Local Government NSW has made several inquiries but the requested information was not forthcoming..
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